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From: Hall Janct
Sent: 03 September 2004 09:52

To: Trevor Birney
Subject: RE: Root Cause Analysis - Lucy Crawford

This message i1is bound by the disclaimer below.

Trevor

Mrs Rebecca McLean is providing administrative support to the steering group. Her

contact number is |

Best wishes.

Janet Hall
Communications/public affairs manager

Sperrin Lakeland Trust

F“ust Headquarters
. .one and Fermanagh Hospital

Omagh, Co Tyrone
i, Tel:
LA, :
e Y v - sperTin-lakeland.org
<http://www.sperrin-lakeland.org>

Original Message——-——-

From: Trevor Birney |

Sent: Friday, September 03, 2004 09:50

To: Hall Janet
Subject: RE: Root Cause Analysis - Lucy Crawford

Janet,
Who 138 Rebecca Mclean?

What 1s her telephone number?

E'

Trevor.

Trevor Birney
Fditor, Current Affairs

Ulster Television

This e-mail, and any attachment, is confidential. If you have received it
in error, please delete it from your system, do not use or disclose the

information in any way and notify me immediately. The contents of this
message may contaln personal views, which are not the views of UTV unless

specifically stated.

Original Message

coont oors et I
Sent: 02 September :

To: tblrneyF

Subject: RE: Roo ause Analysis - Lucy Crawford

This message is bound by the disclaimer below.

Trevor

UTV

069-052-161




I would advise you to forward your questions directly to the steering group,
c/o the group's administrator, Mrs Rebecca McLean, for their consideration
and response.

Mrs McLean can be contacted at rmclean@slt.n—-1i.nhs.uk

Best wishes.,

Janet Hall
Communications/public affairs manager
Sperrin Lakeland Trust

Frust Headguarters

I'yrone and Fermanagh Hospital

Omagh, Co Tvyrone

Tel:
Fax:
Fmail:

[ --Original Message
F.om: Trevor Birney
- wvent: Tuesday, Augus

_Sent: Tuesday,

Subject: Root Cause Analysis - Lucy Crawford

Janet,

Coming back from holidays, I was wondering if I missed any developments in
the Lucy Crawford case.

That last time we spoke, the membership of the "Root Cause Analysis" group
set up to examine the case had not been finalised.

==

s the group membership now complete? If SO, can you give us the details?

Has the group met? If so, when and where? When is it due to meet next?
Has its remit been agreed?
.5 the Crawford family given its backing?

ifI look forward to hearing from you.

T'revor,

Trevor Birney
Editor, Current Affairs
Jlster Television

This e-mail, and any attachment, is confidential. TIFf Yyou have received it
in error, please delete it from your system, do not use or disclose the
lnformation in any way and notify me immediately. The contents of this
message may contain personal views, which are not the views of UTV unless

specifically stated.

Original Message——-

cLoms all Janet [nailto: |

sent: 01 June 2004 13:26

To: tbirney

Subject: MEDIA STATEMENT - Lucy Crawford
lmportance: High

UTvV
’ ' 069-052-162
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This message is bound by the disclaimer below.

Please find attached a statement from Sperrin Lakeland Trust regarding its
plans to undertake an analysis of aspects of the Trust's handling of the

Lucy Crawford case.

Best wishes.

Janet Hall

Communications/public affairs manager
Sperrin Lakeland Trust

Trust Headqguarters

Tyrone and Fermanagh Hospital

Omagh, Co Tvrone

<http://www.sperrin-lakeland.orqg/> WWW. sperrin-lakeland.org

=0, DISCLAIMER - The information contained within this email is confidential. Tt
wpay also be legally privileged. It is intended only for the stated
addressee (s) and access to it by any other person is unauthorised. If you
are not an addressee, you must not disclose, copy or circulate or in any
other way use or rely on the information contained in this email. Such
unauthorised use may be unlawful. If you have received this email in error,
please inform us immediately by telephone on 028 8283 3333 or e-mail us at
ithelpdesk@slt.n-i.nhs.uk and delete it and all copies from your system.

DISCLAIMER -~ The information contained within this email is confidential. T+
may also be legally privileged. It is intended only for the stated
addressee(s) and access to it by any other person is unauthorised. IFf you
are not an addressee, you must not disclose, copy or circulate or in any
other way use or rely on the information contained in this email. Such
unauthorised use may be unlawful. If you have received this email in error,

- please inform us immediately by telephone on 028 8283 3333 or e-mail us at

. ielpdesk@slt.n-i.nhs.uk and delete it and all copies from your system.

~DISCLAIMER - The information contained within this email is confidential. Tt may also
be legally privileged. It is intended only for the stated addressee (s) and access to
1t by any other person is unauthorised. If you are not an addressee, you must not
disclose, copy or circulate or in any other way use or rely on the information
contained in this email. Such unauthorised use may be unlawful. If you have received
this email in error, please inform us immediately by Celephone on 028 8283 3333 or e-
mall us at ithelpdesk@slt.n-i.nhs.uk and delete it and all copies from your system.

UTV .
069-052-163






